Hon. Eddie Roberson, Chairman
Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, TN 37238

Guy M. Hicks AT&T Tennessee T: 615.214.6301

General Counsel 333 Commerce Street F: 615.214.7406
Suite 2101 guy.hicks@att.com
Nashville, TN 37201-3300

March 12, 2008
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Re: Petition to Establish Generic Docket to Consider Amendments to
Interconnection Agreements Resulting from Changes of Law
Docket No. 04-00381

Dear Chairman Roberson:

This is in response to General Collier’'s Notice dated March 5, 2008. In that
Notice, General Collier requests that the parties file comments addressing the issue
of whether the Authority can proceed to deliberate the merits of CompSouth’s
pending Motion for Reconsideration regarding Issue 14 while AT&T’s appeal to
federal court relating to certain other rulings in this proceeding is pending. AT&T is
not aware of any jurisdictional limitation that would prohibit the Authority from
ruling on CompSouth’s Motion while the AT&T appeal is pending in federal court.
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/ﬁtruly yours,

Guy M. Hicks
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that on March 12, 2008, a copy of the foregoing document
was served on the following, via the method indicated:

[ 1 Hand Henry Walker, Esquire

[ T Mail Boult, Cummings, et al.

[ 1 Facsimile 1600 Division Street, #700

[ 1 Overnight Nashville, TN 37219-8062

$<} Electronic hwalker@boultcummings.com
bmagness@phonelaw.com

[ ] Hand James Murphy, Esquire

[ 1 Mail Boult, Cummings, et al.

[ 1 Facsimile 1600 Division Street, #700

[ 1 Overnight Nashville, TN 37219-8062

~+4 Electronic jimurphy@boultcummings.com

[ 1 Hand Ed Phillips, Esq.

[ 1 Mail United Telephone - Southeast

[ ] Facsimile 14111 Capitol Blvd.

[ ] Overnight Wake Forest, NC 27587

Electronic Edward.phillips@mail.sprint.com

[ ] Hand H. LaDon Baltimore, Esquire

[ 1 Mail Farrar & Bates

[ 1 Facsimile 211 Seventh Ave. N, # 320

[ 1 Overnight Nashville, TN 37219-1823

174 Electronic don.baltimore@farrar-bates.com
jheitmann@kelleydrye.com

[ 1] Hand Charles B. Welch, Esquire

[ T Mail Farris, Mathews, et al.

[ 1 Facsimile 618 Church St., #300

[ 1 Overnight Nashville, TN 37219

[7/\] Electronic cwelch@farrismathews.com

kris.shulman@xo.com
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